REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED APPENDIX 3

DORSET POLICE

Good Morning Licensing,

Further to the TEN received for ‘A 3 DAY BEACH SPORTS AND EVENING MUSIC EVENT TO TAKE
PLACE ON TOFT BEACH, BOURNEMOUTH’ from 19/08/2022to 21/08/2022 , Dorset Police does not
have the assurances that the Licensing Objectives will be promoted.

The applicant has not provided sufficient detail in the subsequently received ‘Alcohol Policy” in respect
of, but not limited to, nature of music to be provided, list of performers/ DJs, number of SIA ,
admission / search policy, and customer dispersal.

Whilst some measures are detailed, it is of further concern that both the Alcohol and Drug Policies
refer on multiple occasions to Lincolnshire Police, and it is the opinion of Dorset Police that the
operator has submitted the TEN and such policies without proper and duly diligent consideration of
the nature of this event, the safety and welfare of their customers and the unique risks that comes
with holding an event in the beach environment.

Dorset Police therefore does not have the assurances that the Licensing Objectives will be promoted,
and objects to this TEN.

DORSET I..ouijse Bgsfield
POLICE Licensing Officer

Drug & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Bournemouth Divisional Headquarters
5 Madeira Road

Bournemouth

Dorset Police

BH11QQ



ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Dated: 27.04.22

| refer to the TEN for the Beach Fest event which is proposed from the 19/8/2022 —
21/8/2022.

| have evaluated the submitted EMP and in particular section 14 which refers to Musical
Entertainment /Noise management. This section provides some detail relating to the liaison
which will occur with Environmental Health prior to the event however lacks any meaningful
information relating to the target noise levels. | am therefore not satisfied that the Prevention
of Nuisance license objective will be upheld. Therefore | would like to object to this TEN in its
current format

The applicant would need to provide additional detail in relation the target noise levels.
The permitted target levels are outlined below:

The control limits set at the mixer position shall be adequate to ensure that the Music Noise
Level (MNL) shall not, at 1 metre outside any noise sensitive premises, exceed 75 dB(A).
The levels shall not exceed 70 dB in either of the 63Hz or 125Hz octave band frequencies)
over a 15-minute period between the hours of 10:00 hours and 23:00 hours.

As it is proposed to hold this event until 23:30, the MNL between the hours 23.00 and 23:30
music noise should not be audible within noise-sensitive premises with windows open in a
typical manner for ventilation.

Kind Regards
Dated: 03.05.22

Hi Sarah

Please find below the submission | would make to support my reasons for objection
to the TEN for the Beach Fest event which is proposed from the 19/8/2022 —
21/8/2022.

It is noted that no engagement has taken place between the applicant and
Environmental Health in respect of this event. | fail to understand why this applicant
has submitted the TEN prior to this event being considered by the Safety Advisory
Group on the 12th May 2022 so that concerns raised by members can be addressed
prior to submission. Therefore | am unable to support the application inits current
format.

| am concerned that residents overlooking the proposed event site will be exposed to
excessive noise levels, having potentially already been exposed to noise from a two
day event proposed to be held on the 1stan 2nd July.

| have evaluated the submitted EMP and in particular section 14 which refers to
Musical Entertainment /Noise management. This section provides some detail
relating to the liaison which will occur with Environmental Health prior to the event
however lacks any meaningful information relating to the target noise levels. | am



therefore not satisfied that the Prevention of Nuisance license objective will be
upheld. Therefore | would like to object to this TEN in its current format

The applicant would need to provide additional detail in relation the target noise
levels.

The permitted target levels are outlined below:

The control limits set at the mixer position shall be adequate to ensure that the Music
Noise Level (MNL) shall not, at 1 metre outside any noise sensitive premises,
exceed 75 dB(A).

The levels shall not exceed 70 dB in either of the 63Hz or 125Hz octave band
frequencies) over a 15-minute period between the hours of 10:00 hours and 23:00
hours.

As it is proposed to hold this event until 23:30, the MNL between the hours 23.00
and 23:30 music noise should not be audible within noise-sensitive premises with
windows open in a typical manner for ventilation.

| am aware that no conditions can be added to this TEN and therefore would require
the information in advance of the event to determine the likely impact on residents
and the efficacy of the proposed mitigations.

The Environmental Health Team are of the view that this Notice should be refused,
and the licensable activities not authorised at this time. This will not prevent the
sporting activities from taking place as proposed by this event.

There is the opportunity for the organiser of this event to submit a further TEN in the
future once they have received feedback from the Safety Advisory Group. This will
give the event management the opportunity to resolve the concerns of the Safety
Advisory Group members before submitting a further TEN.

Kind Regards

Andrew Hill
BCP Senior Environmental Health Officer

Council Communities
' andrew.hill@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Sign up to BCP Council’'s email news service

I am currently working from home so please contact me via email in the first instance
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